
DEQ Personnel, 

Written response to violation SRN: U391805257 as requested. 

The dates the violation occurred: 

10/23/18 

I was made aware that D & D was in violation 10/4/18 when I received the notice 

from DEQ. D & D, Inc and Diapers Unlimited, Inc. has been washing shop towels 

since 2001. 

An explanation of the causes and duration of the violation: 

The cause is apparently that D&D needed a permit or exemption for washing shop 

towels. The duration is from 7 AM to 2 PM Monday- Friday. 

Whether the violation is ongoing: 

Yes, the violation is ongoing. 

A summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to 

correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place: 

I have contacted Monica Brothers to setup a meeting with her and her supervisor 

to help me figure out the next appropriate steps. I hope that we will still be able 

to meet this week or early next week. 

What steps are being taken to prevent a reoccurrence: 

D&D will acquire the permit or exemptions required to be in compliance with Rule 

201. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Randy Johnson 

Pres - D&D Amalgamated Services, Inc 


